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Jackson, Hylton <hylton.jackson@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: Corrective Action Work Plan Rockwell 35th St.
1 message

Varsa, Steve <steve.varsa@stantec.com> Wed, Jul 5, 2023 at 8:30 AM
To: "Jackson, Hylton" <hylton.jackson@dnr.iowa.gov>

Great – thank you Hylton.

 

From: Jackson, Hylton <hylton.jackson@dnr.iowa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 8:16 AM
To: Varsa, Steve <steve.varsa@stantec.com>
Cc: Mike Sullivan <michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov>
Subject: Corrective Action Work Plan Rockwell 35th St.

 

Steve

I have reviewed the work plan that you submitted for the above mentioned Rockwell LRP site. The DNR approves the
plan with no significant comments or questions.

Hylton

 

--

 

iowadnr.gov

Hylton Jackson | Environmental Specialist
Solid Waste & Contaminated Sites Section
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
P: 515-681-9927
502 E. 9th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319

 Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra precaution.

 Attention: Ce courriel provient de l'extérieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des précautions supplémentaires.

 Atención: Este correo electrónico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome precauciones adicionales.
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